Town of Niagara Annual Town Meeting Wednesday, April 17, 2018 at the Niagara Town Hall

- 1. Call to order
 - a. The April 17, 2018 Annual Town meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM
- 2. Attendance was confirmed and all 12 people present signed the poll listing (see attachment)
- 3. Approve / Amend agenda items
 - a. MOTION (Sauld/Haavisto) to approve the agenda items for the April 17, 2018 Annual Town meeting. Motion carried. No negative votes.
- 4. Approve / Amend minutes from the April 18, 2017 Annual Town meeting
 - a. MOTION (Sauld /Klenke) to approve the April 18, 2017 Annual Town meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried. No negative votes.
- 5. Public Comment
 - a. Great job on the snow cleanup from the big storm
- 6. 2017 Financial Report
 - a. The 2017 Financial Report was made available and no one had any questions or comments
- 7. Announce the next meeting
 - a. The next Annual Town Meeting will take place on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 at 6:00 PM.
- 8. Adjourn
 - a. MOTION (Sauld/Geldmeyer) to adjourn the 2018 Annual Town meeting at 6:07 PM. Motion carried. No negative votes

Town of Niagara

Regular Monthly Meeting Wednesday, April 17, 2018 at Town Hall

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
 - a. The April 17, 2018 Regular Monthly Board Meeting was called to order at 6: PM with, Chairman DeClark, Supervisor Neuens, Supervisor Payette, and Clerk Johnson present. Treasurer Ellison absent and excused
- 2. Approve / Amend agenda items

- a. MOTION (Neuens/Payette) to approve the agenda items for the April 17, 2018 board meeting. Motion carried. No negative votes.
- 3. Approve / Amend minutes of March 20, 2018 Regular Town meeting
 - a. MOTION (Neuens/Payette) to approve the March 20, 2018 regular Town Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried. No negative votes.
- 4. Treasurer's report
 - a. MOTION (Payette/Neuens) to approve the Treasurer's report as presented. Motion carried. No negative votes.
- 5. Public Comment;
 - a. No public comment
- 6. Discussion on weight limit enforcement
 - a. It was made clear that the first step is to call the Marinette County Sheriff office with any information regarding trucks driving on Town roads when weight limit signs are up. The driver receives a citation. When heavy loads are put on a road during the spring thaw, it causes damage to the road. It is in the benefit of all town residents to contact the Sheriff when they see a truck breaking this law. The cost of repairing a road is shared by all Town residents.
 - b. Well, septic, and other emergencies are allowed to ask permission
- 7. Road Report
 - a. Couple culverts froze up
 - b. Great clean-up over the weekend with the heavy snow
 - c. Road inspection will need to wait until there is no snow.
- 8. Standing Committees
 - a. Planning Commission held a Public Hearing at 5:30 PM this evening (April 17, 2018) to discuss the changes to the Zoning map. The board will go through the list and recommendations and approve/deny the changes at the May 15th meeting. The Planning Commission approved the list provided on the agenda.
 - b. The Zoning Administrator report
 - i. The Zoning Administrator approved the building permit for Marchewka and Weyer
 - ii. Clean-up day collection on May 5th plus collection of electronics and items with freon will be available for pick-up or drop-off. People dumping garbage off roads will be monitored and prosecuted.
- 9. Announce next meeting Tuesday, May 15, 2017 at 6:00 PM
- 10.Adjourn
 - a. MOTION (Payette/Neuens) to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 PM. Motion carried. No negative votes.

Respectfully submitted by Dawn Johnson, Town Clerk
--

Chairman DeClark

Supervisor Neuens

Supervisor Payette